	BELTON PARISH COUNCIL	
	INCORPORATING SANDTOFT AND BELTOFT	
	the Minutes of the Full Council Meeting of the Belton Parish Council held on Tues 2025 at Belton Public Hall.	sday 18
In Attenda Councillor Cllr Mitche	s: G Addlesee, B Hellewell, G Ulley Vice Chair (acting Chair), S Waller, J Warwich	k and Ward
Clare Boy	all Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer	
0 Member	s of the Public	
	Item	Proposer
01/02/25	Public Participation Session None.	
02/02/25	<b>Apologies</b> Cllrs Clayton, Baker Cliff, Cliff, Drury, Morgan, Padgett Pickersgill and Taylor.	
03/02/25	Declarations of Interest Cllr Waller 18/02/25	
04/02/25	Granting of Dispensations (Code of Conduct, 2012) None.	
05/02/25	<b>Draft Minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 21 January 2025</b> Cllr Hellewell proposed that the minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 21 January 2025, seconded by Cllr Warwick. All in favour.	
	It was <b>resolved</b> that minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 21 January 2025 be approved after the above amendment.	
06/02/25	Chairman's Items None.	
07/02/25	Ward Councillor Report Ward Cllr Mitchell advised that the remaining air fryers will be distributed to those pensioners that applied. Northern Powergrid have arranged a meeting at Imperial Hall on 21 March regarding the new powerlines. More bus service routes have been approved for the 399 service and will run from Scunthorpe to Doncaster. There will be an additional 398service to Gainsborough. There is a new online portal for reporting potholes.	
08/02/25	<b>Clerk's Report</b> The Precept has been submitted to N Lincs Council and this has been acknowledged.	
	The surface around the manhole cover at Sandtoft roundabout has received a temporary repair.	
	The community grant for VE and VJ day has been successful and the acceptance form has been signed and submitted.	

	N Lincs Council have again been contacted regarding the moles on Belton Kitchen. A reply is awaited.							
	The Commercial Waste Duty of Care documentation has been received, completed and submitted.							
	An enquiry has been received regarding a waste bin at Sandtoft. Ward Cllr Mitchell has been contacted regarding this. The offer of the planters and a complimentary wooden planter has been accepted and Cllr Warwick's address has been given for initial delivery.							
	A letter of condolence has been sent to Mr Watson.							
	Feedback from the Pavillion has been received regarding the grant that they received for the benches to comply with our grants policy. This grant file is now complete.							
	The Church has been contacted regarding a Faculty needed for the memorial assessment in the closed churchyard.							
09/02/25	Financial Report							
	Cheque	Recipient	Purpose	Total				
	200723and 200724	Staff Payroll	January Salaries	958.31				
	200723	S Fritchley	Mileage	5.72				
	200725	C Boyall	Mileage	21.96				
	200725	C Boyall	Home Office Allowance	26.00				
	200725	C Boyall	Postage	4.20				
	200726	HMRC	PAYE	190.78				
	Cllr Addlesee proposed to approve the financial reports and that the cheques be signed, seconded by Cllr Hellewell. All in favour It was <b>resolved</b> to approve the financial reports and that the cheques be signed.							
	Cllr Padgett left the meeting room.							
<b>10/02/25</b> 10.1	Planning Applications Application No: PA/2025/66 Proposal: Planning permission to erect a bungalow and detached garage Site: Land north of Listria, Carrhouse Road, Carrhouse, Belton, DN9 1PR							
	Cllr Warwick proposed no comment be submitted for this planning application, seconded by Cllr Hellewell. All in favour.							
	It was <b>resolv</b>	ed no comment be su	bmitted for this planning appl	ication.				
10.2	Application No: PA/2025/2 Proposal: Planning permission to remove existing roof , raise height of eaves and install raised tie trusses Site: Mistydene Cottage, 22 Sandtoft Road, Westgate, Belton, DN9 1PH							
	The above an	oplication was dealt w	ith under the Clerk's scheme	of delegation.				

	No Comment.	
10.3	Application No: PA/2025/6 Proposal: Planning permission to install a 17m wall mounted radio antenna with basket at the rear of the dwelling. Site: 91A High Street, Belton, DN9 1NR	
	Object. This is not in keeping with the heritage landscape, the scale is excessive and will have an excessive visual impact. There are insufficient details that have been submitted.	
	Cllr Hellewell proposed to note the outcomes of items 10.2 and 10.3 and were dealt with under the clerk's scheme of delegation, seconded by Cllr Addlesee. All in favour.	
	It was <b>resolved</b> to note the outcomes of items 10.2 and 10.3 and were dealt with under the clerk's scheme of delegation.	
11/02/25	Planning Permission Granted and Refused Cllr Hellewell proposed to note the granted and refused planning applications, seconded by Cllr Warwick. All in favour.	
	It was <b>resolved</b> to note the granted and refused planning applications.	
12/02/25	<b>Community Governance Review</b> The letter from Haxey Parish Council was considered. Cllr Warwick proposed to respond that this was not something the Parish Council could support at this time, seconded by Cllr Waller. All in favour.	
	It was <b>resolved</b> to respond that this was not something the Parish Council could support at this time.	
13/02/25	<b>Best Kept Village 2025</b> Cllr Hellewell proposed to enter the competition in all categories this year, seconded by Cllr Addlesee. All in favour.	
	It was <b>resolved</b> to enter the competition in all categories this year.	
14/02/25	<b>Development Site off Thorne Road Sandtoft</b> The proposed name was discussed. Cllrs to supply the Clerk with proposed name to submit, seconded by Cllr Hellewell. All in favour.	
	It was <b>resolved</b> that Cllrs to supply the Clerk with proposed name to submit.	
15/02/25	<b>Grass Cutting Contract</b> The excess money from the grass cutting contract was considered. Cllr Hellewell proposed to spend the remaining excess money on work in the cemetery and churchyard, a new bench for the cemetery, a bench to be donated to the playing field, refurbishment of the bus shelter and a new noticeboard and hanging baskets for the bus shelter, seconded by Cllr Addlesee. All in favour.	
	It was <b>resolved</b> to spend the remaining excess money on work in the cemetery and churchyard, a new bench for the cemetery, a bench to be donated to the playing field, refurbishment of the bus shelter and a new noticeboard and hanging baskets for the bus shelter.	

16/02/25	Handyperson Nothing of note.	
17/02/25	War Memorial The Clerk gave an update on information given to her by Cllr Cliff. The work is due to start early March. A press release has been compiled.	
18/02/25	Correspondence to Note Town and Parish Liaison Meeting NATS Newsletter Belton Christmas Lights Email and Policies Quickline – Community Roll Out	
	Cllr Hellewell proposed to note the correspondence, seconded by Cllr Addlesee. All in favour.	
19/02/25	It was <b>resolved</b> to note the correspondence. <b>Date and Time of next meeting</b> Tuesday 18 March 2025 at 7 pm at Belton Public Hall. Noted.	
	Meeting closed at 7.40 pm.	